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 Country Agency Website

Afghanistan Afghan Investment Support Agency 
(AISA)

www.aisa.org.af

Albania Albanian Foreign Investment 
Promotion Agency (ANIH)

www.anih.com.al
www.investalbania.com 

Algeria Agence Nationale de Developpément 
des Investissements (ANDI)

www.andi.dz
www.andi.gov.dz 

Angola National Agency of Private 
Investment (ANIP)

www.investinangola.com

Anguilla Ministry of Finance www.gov.ai 

Antigua and Barbuda Industrial Development Board (IDB) www.antigua-barbuda.com

Armenia Armenian Development Agency (ADA) www.businessarmenia.com

Aruba Aruba Foreign Investment Agency 
(AFIA)

www.aruba.com

Australia Invest Australia www.investaustralia.gov.au

Australia Invest Victoria www.investvictoria.com

Austria Austrian Business Agency (ABA) www.aba.gv.at 

Azerbaijan Azerbaijan Investments Promotion 
and Advisory Foundation (AIPAF) 

www.azerinvest.com 

Bahrain Bahrain Promotions and Marketing 
Board

www.bahrainedb.com 

Bangladesh Board of Investment (BOI) www.boibd.org

Barbados Barbados Investment and 
Development Corporation (BIDC)

www.bidc.com

Belarus Belarusian Foreign Investment 
Promotion Agency (BFIPA)

www.export.by

Belgium Flanders Foreign Investment Office 
(FFIO)

www.ffio.com 

Belgium Office for Foreign Investors Limited 
(OFI Ltd) in Wallonia S.A.

www.investinwallonia.be 

Belize Belize Trade and Investment 
Development Services (BELTRAIDE)

www.belizeinvest.org.bz

Benin Centre de Promotion des 
Investissements

www.cpi-benin.org

Benin S.K. Sarl, Agence des Promoteurs 
d'Investissements

 

Bolivia The Bolivian Agency for the Promotion 
of Exports and Investment 
(CEPROBOL)

www.ceprobol.gov.bo

Bosnia-Herzegovina Foreign Investment Promotion Agency 
of Bosnia-Herzegovina (FIPA)

www.fipa.gov.ba 

Botswana Botswana Export Development and 
Investment Authority (BEDIA)

www.bedia.co.bw

Brazil Agencia de Promoção de Exportações 
e Investimentos (APEX Brazil)

www.apexbrasil.com.br

Brazil Banco do Nordeste www.bnb.gov.br

Brazil Instituto de Desenvolvimento 
Industrial de Minas Gerais (INDI) 

www.indi.mg.gov.br
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British West Indies Turks and Caicos Islands Investment 
Agency (TCInvest)

www.tcinvest.tc 

Bulgaria Invest Bulgaria Agency (BFIA) www.bfia.org

Cameroon Cellule de Gestion du Code des 
Investissements (CGCI)

 

Cape Verde Center for Tourism, Investment and 
Export Promotion (PROMEX)

www.promex.cv
www.promex.org

Chile Foreign Investment Committee (FIC) www.foreigninvestment.cl
www.inversionextranjera.cl 

China Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM) www.fdi.gov.cn

Hong Kong, China InvestHK www.investHK.gov.hk

Macao, China Macao Trade and Investment 
Promotion Institute

www.ipim.gov.mo

Colombia Invest in Colombia Corporation 
(COINVERTIR)

www.coinvertir.org

Congo (Democratic 
Republic of the)

Agence Nationale pour la Promotion 
des 
Investissements (ANAPI)

www.anapi.org

Costa Rica Costa Rican Investment & 
Development Board (CINDE)

www.cinde.or.cr 

Côte d'Ivoire Centre de Promotion des 
Investissements en Côte d'Ivoire 
(CEPICI)

www.cepici.go.ci

Croatia Trade and Investment Promotion 
Agency

www.mingo.hr 

Cuba Centro de Promoción de Inversiones 
(CPI)

www.cpi-minvec.cu

Curacao (Netherlands 
Antilles)

Curacao Industrial and International 
Trade Development Company 
(CURINDE)

www.curinde.com 

Cyprus Foreign Investors Service Centre  

Czech Republic CzechInvest www.czechinvest.org 

Denmark Invest in Denmark www.investindk.com

Djibouti Agence nationale pour la promotion 
des investissements (ANPI)

www.djiboutinvest.dj

Dominica National Development Corporation www.dominica.dm

Dominican Republic Center for Export and Investment of 
the Dominican Republic (CEI-RD)

www.cei-rd.gov.do

Ecuador Corporación de Promoción de 
Exportaciones e Inversiones (CORPEI)

www.corpei.org.ec

Egypt General Authority for Investment & 
Free Zones (GAFI)

www.gafinet.org

El Salvador Comision Nacional de Promocion de 
Inversiones (PROESA)

www.proesa.com.sv 

Estonia Estonian Investment Agency (EIA) www.eia.ee 

Ethiopia Ethiopian Investment Commission 
(EIC)

www.ethioinvestment.org

Fiji Fiji Islands Trade & Investment Board 
(FITIB)

www.ftib.org.fj
www.investinfiji.com 

Finland Invest in Finland www.investinfinland.fi

France Invest in France www.investinfrance.org

French Polynesia Tahiti Invest www.tahiti-invest.com

Gabon Agence de Promotion des 
Investissements Privés (APIP)

www.invest-gabon.com

Gabon Commmission Nationale de Mise en 
Place de la Zone Franche de l'Île 
Mandji

www.cnzf.dgi.gouv.ga
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Gambia The Gambia Investment Promotion 
and Free Zones Agency

www.gipfza.gm

Georgia Georgian Investment Centre (GIC)  

Germany Invest in Germany www.invest-in-germany.com

Ghana Ghana Investment Promotion Centre 
(GIPC)

www.gipc.org.gh 

Greece Hellenic Centre for Investment S.A. 
(ELKE S.A.)

www.elke.gr 

Guatemala Guatemalan Development Foundation 
(FUNDESA)

www.guate.net/fundesa
www.fundesa.guatemala.org 

Guinea Office de Promotion des 
Investissements Privés (OPIP)

www.mirinet.com/opip

Guyana Guyana Office for Investment (GO-
INVEST)

www.goinvest.gov.gy  

Haiti Ministère du Commerce & Industrie  

Honduras Foundation for Investment and 
Development of Exports (FIDE)

www.hondurasinfo.hn

Hungary Hungarian Investment and Trade and 
Development Agency (ITDH)

www.itdh.hu

Iceland Invest in Iceland Agency www.invest.is 

India Indian Investment Centre (IIC) www.iic.nic.in

India Investment Promotion and 
Infrastructure Development Division

www.dipp.nic.in 

India Bureau of Investment Promotion 
Rajasthan (BIP)

www.investrajasthan.com

India India Brand Equity Foundation www.ibef.org

Indonesia Ministry of Investment & State Owned 
Enterprises

www.bkpm.go.id

Irak Kurdistan Board of Promoting 
Investment (KBPI)

www.kinvest.org

Iran (Islamic Republic of) Organization for Investment, 
Economic and Technical Assistance of 
Iran (OIETAI)

www.iraninvestment.org

Ireland Industrial Development Agency of 
Ireland (IDA Ireland)

www.idaireland.com

Israel Investment Promotion Centre (IPC) www.investinisrael.gov.il

Italy Italian Institute for Foreign Trade 
(ICE)

www.ice.it

Jamaica Jamaica Promotions Corporation 
(JAMPRO)

www.investjamaica.com 

Japan Japan External Trade Organization 
(JETRO)

www.investjapan.org

Jordan Jordan Investment Board (JIB) www.jordaninvestment.com 

Jordan Aqaba Special Economic Zone 
Authority

www.aqabazone.com

Kazakhstan Kazinvest www.kazinvest.kz 

Kenya Investment Promotion Centre (IPC) www.investmentkenya.com 
www.ipckenya.org 

Kenya Export Processing Zones Authority 
(EPZA)

www.epzakenya.com

Kiribati Foreign Investment Commission www.investinkiribati.com 
www.sptc.org.nz

Korea (Republic of) Gyeonggi Provincial Government - 
Investment Promotion Division

www.invest.go.kr

Korea (Republic of) Korea Trade-Investment Promotion 
Agency (KOTRA)

www.investkorea.org 

Kosovo (Serbia and 
Montenegro)

Agency for Investment Promotion, 
Ministry of Trade and Industry
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Kuwait The Inter Arab Investment Guarantee 
Corporation (IAIGC)

www.iaigc.org 

Kuwait Kuwait Foreign Investment Bureau 
(KFIB)

www.kfib.com

Kyrgyzstan Investment Promotion Center www.kyrgyzinvest.org

Latvia Latvian Development Agency (LDA) www.lda.gov.lv

Lebanon Investment Development Authority of 
Lebanon (IDAL)

www.idal.com.lb 

Lesotho Lesotho Tourism Development 
Corporation

 

Lesotho Investment Promotion Center (IPC) www.lndc.org.ls

Libya Libyan Foreign Investment Board 
(LFIB)

www.investinlibya.com 

Lithuania Lithuanian Development Agency (LDA) www.lda.lt 

Macedonia Privatisation Agency of the Republic 
of Macedonia

www.mpa.org.mk 

Malawi Malawi Investment Promotion Agency www.mipa.malawi.net 

Malaysia Malaysian Industrial Development 
Authority (MIDA)

www.mida.gov.my 

Malaysia Selangor State Investment Centre 
(SSIC)

www.ssic.com.my

Malaysia Kulim Technology Park Corp. Berhad www.khtp.com.my 

Malaysia Melaka State Investment Centre 
Berhad (MSIC)

www.msic.com.my

Maldives Foreign Investment Services Bureau 
(FISB)

www.investmaldives.org 

Mali Centre National de Promotion des 
Investissements (CNPI)

www.cnpi-mali.org

Malta Malta Enterprise Corporation www.maltaenterprise.com 

Mauritania Direction de la Promotion de 
l'Investissement Privé

 

Mauritius Board of Investment of Mauritius www.boimauritius.com

Mexico Mexican Bank for Foreign Trade 
(BANCOMEXT)

www.bancomext.com 

Mexico Secretaria de Promocion Economica 
(SEPROE)

seproe.jalisco.gob.mx

Mexico Industrial Development Commission 
of Mexicali

www.mexicaliindustrial.com 

Moldova (Republic of) Moldovan Export Promotion 
Organization (MEPO)

www.mida.md

Mongolia Foreign Investment and Foreign Trade 
Agency (FIFTA)

www.investnet.mn

Morocco Ministère de l'Economie et des 
Finances

www.invest-in-morocco.gov.
ma 

Namibia Namibia Investment Centre (NIC) www.grnnet.gov.na

Nepal Industrial Promotion Division www.yomari.com

Netherlands West-Holland Foreign Investment 
Agency (WFIA)

www.wfia.nl

New Zealand Investment New Zealand www.investnewzealand.govt.nz

Nicaragua ProNicaragua www.pronicaragua.org.ni

Niger Centre de Promotion des 
Investissements (CPI)

www.investir-au-niger.org

Nigeria Nigerian Investment Promotion 
Commission (NIPC)

www.nipc-nigeria.org

Oman Omani Centre for Investment 
Promotion & Export Development 
(OCIPED)

www.ociped.com 
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Pakistan Board of Investment (BOI) www.pakboi.gov.pk 

Palestine National 
Authority

Palestinian Investment Promotion 
Agency (PIPA)

www.pipa.gov.ps

Papua New Guinea Investment Promotion Authority (IPA) www.ipa.gov.pg
www.investinpng.com 

Paraguay Proparaguay www.stp.gov.py 

Peru ProInversión www.proinversion.gob.pe 

Philippines Board of Investments (BOI) www.boi.gov.ph 

Poland Polish Information and Foreign 
Investment Agency (PAIiIZ)

www.paiz.gov.pl 

Portugal Invest in Portugal www.investinportugal.pt 

Qatar (State of) Investment Promotion Department www.mec.gov.qa

Romania Romanian Agency for Foreign 
Investments (ARIS)

www.arisinvest.ro

Russian Federation Trade and Investment Promotion 
Agency (TIPA)

www.inves.ru

Rwanda Rwanda Investment and Export 
Promoting Agency

www.rwandainvest.com

Saint Lucia National Development Corporation www.stluciandc.com 

Saint Vincent and the 
Grenadines

National Investment Promotions 
Incorporated

www.svg-nipi.com

Samoa Department of Trade, Commerce and 
Industry

www.tradeinvestsamoa.ws

Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia General Investment 
Authority (SAGIA)

www.sagia.org 

Saudi Arabia Royal Commission for Jubail and 
Yanbu

www.rcjy.gov.sa

Senegal Investment Promotion and Major 
Works Agency (APIX)

www.apix.sn 

Seychelles Seychelles International Business 
Authority (SIBA)

www.siba.net 

Seychelles Seychelles Investment Bureau (SIB) www.sib.sc 

Sierra Leone Ministry of Trade, Industry and State 
Enterprises

www.sierra-leone.gov.sl

Slovakia Slovak Investment and Trade 
Development Agency (SARIO)

www.sario.sk

Slovenia Slovenian Trade and Investment 
Promotion Agency (TIPO)

www.investslovenia.org 

Solomon Islands Ministry of Commerce and Tourism www.commerce.gov.sb 

South Africa Gauteng Economic Development 
Agency (GEDA)

www.geda.co.za 

South Africa Invest North West www.inw.org.za

South Africa Trade and Investment KwaZulu-Natal 
(TIK)

www.tikzn.co.za

South Africa Trade and Investment Limpopo (TIL) www.til.co.za

Spain Subdirección General de Inversiones 
Exteriores

www.investinspain.org

Spain Investment Promotion Agency of 
Catalonia (CIDEM)

www.catalonia.com

Spain Service Center for the 
internationalisation of the Catalan 
Companies

www.copca.com 

Sri Lanka Board of Investment of Sri Lanka 
(BOI)

www.boi.lk

Sudan Sudanese Investment Authority www.sudaninvest.org

Swaziland Swaziland Investment Promotion 
Authority (SIPA)

www.sipa.org.sz

Sweden Invest in Sweden Agency (ISA) www.isa.se 
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Tadjikistan Agency for Promotion of Foreign 
Investments (APFI)

www.rambler.ru 

Tanzania (United Republic 
of)

Tanzania Investment Centre (TIC) www.tic.co.tz 

Tanzania (United Republic 
of)

Zanzibar Investment Promotion 
Agency (ZIPA)

www.investzanzibar.org

Thailand Office of the Board of Investment 
(BOI)

www.boi.go.th 

Trinidad and Tobago Tourism and Industrial Development 
Company (TIDCO)

www.tidco.co.tt 

Tunisia Foreign Investment Promotion Agency 
(FIPA)

www.investintunisia.com 

Turkey Under Secretariat for Treasury, 
General Directorate for Foreign 
Investment

www.treasury.gov.tr

Uganda Uganda Investment Authority (UIA) www.ugandainvest.com 

Ukraine Ukrainian Foreign Investments 
Promotion Agency

 

United Arab Emirates Dubai Development and Investment 
Authority (DDIA)

www.ddia.ae

United Arab Emirates Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority 
(DAFZA)

www.dafza.gov.ae

United Arab Emirates Ras Al Khaimah Free Trade Zone 
Authority

www.rakiftz.com

United Kingdom UK Trade & Investment www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk

United Kingdom Manchester Investment Development 
Agency Service (MIDAS)

www.investinmanchester.com

Uzbekistan Foreign Investment Agency  

Vanuatu Vanuatu Investment Promotion 
Authority (VIPA)

www.investinvanuatu.com
www.vanuatuinvest.vu

Venezuela Consejo Nacional de Promoción de 
Inversiones (CONAPRI)

www.conapri.org

Yemen (Republic of) General Investment Authority (GIA) www.giay.gov.ye 

Zambia Zambia Investment Centre (ZIC) www.zic.org.zm

Zambia COMESA Regional Investment Agency www.comesa.int

Zimbabwe Zimbabwe Investment Centre www.zimtrade.co.zw
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